
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Licensing Sub-Committee 

on Monday, 2 March 2020, at 10.00 a.m. 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 
 
 

Committee Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

Kevin Holmes 

Helen Ladhams 

Ian Wharton 

 

Hazel Hodgson (Substitute) 

 

 
Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and 
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted 
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”. 
 
Thursday, 20 February 2020 
 
Linda Fisher, Legal, Governance and Democracy Lead Specialist (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Committee Services 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 
For all Licensing enquiries, please contact:-  

Licensing Officer:  <name> 

Telephone: 01539 733333 

e-mail: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk  

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting.  

2  APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any, and to report any arising changes to 
membership. 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  INTRODUCTIONS   

 The Chairman will make introductions and read out the procedure for the 
meeting. 

 

6  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - AMBLESIDE 
MASONIC LODGE, THE HILLARD ROOMS, AMBLESIDE  

3 - 32 

 To consider an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence.  

PART II   

 Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph 
number) 

There are no items in this part of the agenda. 

 



South Lakeland District Council 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Application for the grant of a premises licence  

Monday, 2 March 2020 

 

Portfolio:   Economy, Culture and Leisure Portfolio Holder 

Report from:  Simon Rowley – Director of Customer and Commercial Services 

Report Author: Patrick Cantley – Specialist (Licensing)  

Wards:  Ambleside & Grasmere; 

Forward Plan: Not applicable  

 

1.0 Expected Outcome 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to enable members to determine whether or not to grant 
the application for a premises licence in respect of Ambleside Masonic Lodge having 
taken in to account a relevant representation submitted by an interested party.  
 

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 Members are requested to consider the representations that have been made, 
and determine whether or not to grant the application for a premises licence, 
with or without conditions.  

 
2.2 Subsection 1.17 of guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states 

”each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with the 
licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application 
falls within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached to licences 
and certificates must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics 
of the premises and events concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition of 
disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where there is no 
need for such conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed 
may be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives in an individual case”. 

 
3.0 Background and Proposals 

On 8th January 2020 an application for the grant of a premises licence, under the 
Licensing Act 2003, on behalf of Ambleside Masonic Lodge, The Hillard Rooms, 
Ambleside was received from Paul Langley. The premises is situated in close proximity 
to Ambleside Town Centre (Appendix C). The application (Appendix A) seeks 
authorisation for the sale of alcohol Monday to Sunday from 09.00 hours to 01.00 hours 
on the following day. The application also seeks authorisation to play Live and 
Recorded music Monday to Sunday from 23.00 hours to 01.00 hours on the following 
day. However, Live and Recorded music on alcohol licensed premises are not 
licensable activities if they take place between 8 am and 11pm on any day and the 
audience is less than 500. 

 
3.1 Ambleside Masonic Lodge currently holds a Club Premises Certificate CPC(A)0010.  

Page 3

Item No.6



The certificate authorises the supply of alcohol on the premises to members Monday 
– Saturday between 12.00 hours and 23.00 hours and Sunday between 12.00 hours 
and 22.30 hours.  
 

4.0 Consultation 

4.1 A copy of the application has been served on all responsible authorities. 
None of the responsible authorities have submitted a relevant representation. 

4.2 The applicant advertised the application in a local newspaper within the first 10 working 
days of consultation as required by legislation. They also displayed a ‘blue notice’ at 
the premises from the first day of the consultation period. 

 
4.3  One representation has been received from an interested party and it has been brought 

to the attention of the applicant. The representation is concerned that the possible 
effect of granting the licence would undermine the licensing objectives of ‘Prevention 
of public nuisance’ and ‘Prevention of crime and disorder’. A copy of the representation 
is contained within Appendix ‘B’ of this report.   

 
5.0 Alternative Options 

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee may 
 

 Grant the licence as requested 

 Refuse to grant the licence or; 

 Grant the licence with modified conditions. 

6.0 Links to Council Priorities 

6.1 Working together to make South Lakeland the best place to live, work and explore.  

7.0 Implications 

Financial, Resources and Procurement 

7.1 There are no financial implications. 

Human Resources 

7.2 There are no issues in this respect  

Legal 

7.3 Licensing Act 2003 section 18(3) states that where relevant representations are made, 
the Licensing Authority must – 

 
(a) Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each 
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is unnecessary, and 

 
(b) Having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 
The steps in subsection 4 are: 
 
(a) To modify the conditions of the licence; 
(b) To reject the whole or part of the application;  
 
and for the purpose of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions of the licence mentioned in 
subsection 2(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition 
is added. 

Page 4



7.3.1  Members’ attention is drawn to the following sections of the Section 182 Guidance to 
the Licensing Act 2003, which states: 
 
2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on 
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety 
Partnership (CSP). 
 
2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate 
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club 
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this 
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect 
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working 
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be 
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, 
light pollution, noxious smells and litter. 
 
2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects 
of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health. 
 
2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a 
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a 
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a 
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or 
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be 
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be 
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable 
(see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public 
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific 
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate 
or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the 
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase 
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues. 
 
2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from 
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they 
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and 
to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 
 
9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations 
should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any 
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or 
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the 
case may be. 
 

Page 5



9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is 
intended to achieve. 
 
16.36 Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an 
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live 
music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours of 
08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are met: 
 
• at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes 
  of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises; 
• if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 
  people; and 
• the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day. 
 
16.37 Whether a licence condition relates to live or recorded music will be a matter of 
fact in each case. In some instances, it will be obvious that a condition relates to music 
and will be suspended, for example “during performances of live music all doors and 
windows must remain closed”. In other instances, it might not be so obvious: for 
example, a condition stating “during performances of regulated entertainment all doors 
and windows must remain closed” would be suspended insofar as it relates to music 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day to an audience of up to 500, but the 
condition would continue to apply if there was regulated entertainment after 23.00. 
 
16.38 More general licence conditions (e.g. those relating to overall management of 
potential noise nuisance) that are not specifically related to the provision of 
entertainment (e.g. signage asking patrons to leave quietly) will continue to have effect. 
 
16.39 Chapter 9 of this Guidance sets out how a licensing authority must determine 
applications for a new licence or to vary an existing premises licence. Licence 
conditions imposed, in accordance with paragraphs 9.41 to 9.43, for live or recorded 
music activities will only apply if the activity meets the criteria of having more than 500 
people present, and/or the activities are taking place between 23.00 and 08.00. 
 
16.40 These conditions will, in effect, be suspended between 08.00 and 23.00 if a 
performance of live music or the playing of recorded music takes place before an 
audience of 500 people or fewer, but will remain on the face of the licence for when 
these activities may take place under other circumstances. 
 
16.41 Where a performance of live music or the playing of recorded music on relevant 
licensed premises is not licensable, it remains possible for anyone to apply for a review 
of a licence or certificate, if there are appropriate grounds to do so.” 
 

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4 Have you completed a Health, Social, Economic and Environmental Impact 
Assessment?  

No 

7.5 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons:  

No assessment has been completed as the hearing is in line with legislative guidance, 
the impact of which has deemed as having a neutral impact. 
 

Page 6



7.6 Summary of health, social, economic and environmental impacts:  

 N/A. 

Equality and Diversity 

7.7 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis?  

No  

7.8 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons:  

No assessment has been completed as the hearing is in line with legislative guidance, 
the impact of which has deemed as having a neutral impact. 
 

7.9 Summary of equality and diversity impacts:  

Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

Should members be minded not 
to grant this application, their 
decisions may be overturned on 
appeal to the Magistrates Court. 

Costs awarded against the 
Council should the appeal 
be upheld. 

Members to be made 
aware that the applicant 
has a right of appeal. 

Contact Officers 

Report Author – Patrick Cantley, Licensing Officer, tel: 01539 793423, email: 
p.cantley@southlakeland.gov.uk.  

Appendices Attached to this Report 

(delete if no appendices attached) 

Appendix No. Name of Appendix 

A Completed Application 

B Relevant representation received from interested party 

C Map overview of Ambleside town centre 

Background Documents Available 

Name of Background document Where it is available 

Licensing Act 2003 https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/content 
s 

Revised Guidance issued under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanat 
ory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s- 
182-of-licensing-act-2003 

SLDC Statement of Licensing 
Policy 

https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/contentsearcher? 
q=licensing+poli 

Tracking Information 

Signed off by Date sent Date Signed off 

Legal Services 10/2/20 13/02/20 

Section 151 Officer 10/2/20 13/02/20 

Monitoring Officer 10/2/20 17/02/20 

CMT 10/2/20 12/02/20 

 

Page 7

mailto:p.cantley@southlakeland.gov.uk


Circulated to Date sent 

Lead Specialist N/A 

Human Resources Lead Specialist N/A 

Communications Team N/A 

Leader N/A 

Committee Chairman N/A 

Portfolio Holder N/A 

Ward Councillor(s) N/A 

Committee N/A 

Executive (Cabinet) N/A 

Council N/A 

 

 

Page 8



--�-�---, 
--········c

r

·�·:·n,···.-�·o·· ....... "ma 
; •,. , , ; ,'. 1.'Sfl i!'l c•o/!11('// 

1

=1vv·� ......... ltDl/_!Uf

......... ]'.�"�•.r-=f-i .. (?" ON 1d_1a,Jay
(I O . ' ,, '; q . 0 '' .. . ,,.'./ Ap lication for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 

r__� ______
P

_
L

,
EASE AD THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this fonn please read the guidance notes at the end of the fonn. If you are 
completing this fonn by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

We Ambleside Masonic Lodge ________________________________________________________________________ _ 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
The Hilliard Rooms 
Kelsick Road 

Post town I Ambleside I Postcode I LA22 
OBZ 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £3000 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * □ please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

as a limited company/limited liability □ please complete section (B)
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) □ please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or □ please complete section (8)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) □ please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club □ please complete section (B)

d) a charity � please complete section (B)

Appendix A

Page 9



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment □ please complete section (B)

f) a health service body □ please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the □ please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect ofan
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part □ please complete section (B) 
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 
the meaning of that Part) in an independent 
hospital in England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in □ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr □ Mrs □ Miss □ Ms □ 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Date of birth I am I 8 years old or over □ Please tick yes

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

Post town I I Postcode I 
Daytime contact telephone number I 
E-mail address

(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr □ Mrs □ Miss □ Ms □ 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

Surname I First names 

□ 

□ 

□

Page 10



I 
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over □ Please tick yes

Nationality 
----

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

Post town I I Postcode I 
Daytime contact telephone number I 
E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please 
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture ( other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 
Ambleside Masonic Lodge 

The Hilliard Rooms 
Kelsick Road 
Ambleside 
Cumbria LA22 OBZ 

Registered number {where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 
Masonic Lodge 

TeleohonP. number (if any) 

E-mail address ( optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

p 11 & � @ P @ P I 

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Representation Form 

Interested Person/Body in the vicinity of the premises detailed below 

Your Name/Company Name/Name of Body 
you represent. 

Postal and email address 

Contact telephone number 

Name of the premises you are making a 
representation about. 
Address of the premises you are making a 
representation about. 

Your representation must relate to one of 
the four Licensing Objectives. Please state 
ves or no. 
The Prevention of harm to children 

To prevent Public Nuisance 

To prevent crime and disorder 

Public Safety 

Suggested conditions that could be added 
to the licence to remedy your 
representation or other suggestions you 
would like the Licensing Sub Committee to 
take into account. 

S\\ELLE r SA.VA.Sl 

�K.�LeS\ 'De �f\SoN\C... \.......O�QE 
\.-{ � l-\.-A<2-\J (2.ook-s, v(a......�,c.L<-<Z-.oA-C) 

A. M.G.l...E S l'°u I= L.A. -z_.z_ 0 (?:> ':z:_ 

Yes Please detail the evidence supporting your representation, 
OrNo or the reason for your representation. Please use separate 

sheets if necessary 

NO 

'-fes s� 'b�-{2. A:'76 �\-{6t:=1

�es S,E:e- ��A{2AT-E �\-t� 

�o 

N.B If you do make a representation you will normally be expected to attend or be represented at a hearing of
the application before the Licensing Sub Committee and at any subsequent appeal.

r
-�� a__ JoQ_O 

Signed: Date: Q \o <.j<1J.JJ.: � 

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: The Licensing Manager, Licensing 
Section, South Lakeland House, Lowther St, Kendal, Cumbria or email to 
licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk. This form must be returned within the statutory period. Please 
check with the Licensing Authority. Telephone: 01539 733333 Ext 7481 / 7484. 

Appendix B

Page 29



FAO The Licensing Manager, Licensing Section, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal 

Re: Representation in respect of a licensing application by Ambleside Masonic Lodge, Hillard Rooms, 

Kelsick Road, Ambleside LA22 0BZ 

Representation Form of Shelley Savasi 

Date: 26 January 2020. 

Public Nuisance: 

The premises to which the license application applies (the Premises) is situated in very close 

proximity to a number of residential properties, mainly apartments, which are a mix of permanent 

homes and holiday lets in buildings up to 4 storeys. There is, at points, less than 3 meters between 

the Premises and other residential buildings. The Kelsick Road entrances to the Premises, which are 

regularly used by patrons and staff, are accessed through a small, enclosed courtyard, which has the 

effect of amplifying noise. Although the Premises only has an access over the courtyard, which is 

private land, patrons from the Premises have on numerous occasions gathered in the courtyard, 

mainly to smoke but fouling has also taken place. Noise has been an issue during these smoking 

breaks and also when the patrons vacate the Premises at the end of a function, but to date this has 

been endurable by the courtyard residents as functions are infrequent and finish before midnight. It 

would be intolerable for the courtyard residents to endure the same disturbances after midnight and 

potentially more frequently. 

Crime & Disorder: 

Reference has been made above to the incidences of fouling in the private courtyard over which the 

patrons access and vacate the Premises. The enclosed nature of the courtyard also has the effect of 

concealing behaviour from general public view, and is thus less of a deterrent for disorderly conduct 

such as fouling and unsociable behaviour associated with drinking/excess drinking. Longer and later 

licensing hours will more than likely lead to more consumption of alcohol and its consequences. The 

courtyard also has private parking spaces for the residents who leave cars overnight and the cars 

would be more vulnerable to damage and/or theft with later & more regular licensed events. I 

believe that CCTV cameras cannot be installed in the courtyard as potentially breaching data 

protection laws recording the holiday makers' car number plates without proper consent, as holiday 

makers also regularly use the private parking spaces. 

Page 30



Appendix C – Overview Map of Ambleside town centre 

 

 

 

 

Please note black circle indicates general location of the premises. 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32


	Agenda
	6 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Ambleside Masonic Lodge, The Hillard Rooms, Ambleside
	Appendix A - Completed Application
	Appendix B - Relevant representation recieved from interested party
	Appendix C


